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Recommendation from Council Member Bill Gray to reappoint Karin Ford to

the Access Advisory Board, Seat 12, for a four-year term commencing June

15, 2014 to expire June 15,2018.

Moved by to adopt.
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane I.

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 2:47 PM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Des Moines Access Board Appointment

From: Bill Gray [mailto:bgray@NACR.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 2:44 PM

To: Rauh, Diane I.

Cc: Karin.Ford@idph.iowa.gov

Subject: RE: Des Moines Access Board Appointment

Diane,

I just got a fantastic email from Karin. No sense letting this linger, go ahead and put it on Monday's agenda that I will
reappoint Karin to the Access Advisory Board.

Bill

Bill Gray
Design Specialist
Phone: 515.331.3833 ext 796 6470
Fax: 515.331.1194
www.nacr.com

From: Rauh, Diane I. [mailto:DIRauh@dmgov.orq]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 11:20 AM
To: Gray, William S.
Subject: FW: Des Moines Access Board Appointment

Bill - Karin would be yours to reappoint. I reviewed the last attendance report, and she didn't miss a meeting from

January to June. Let me know if you would like to reappoint her. If you want to call her, she can be reached at 401-6603

or 242-6336. Her email is listed below. THANKS

From: chris hensley [mailto:henslev.chrissteve@)gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 11:01 AM
To: Ford, Karin [IDPH]

Cc: Rauh, Diane I.

Subject: Re: Des Moines Access Board Appointment

Yes - if you were appointed by another council member it is their responsibility to re-appoint you. I have cc'd our City

Clerk as well for assistance.

Diane - can you assist with notifying the council member? Thanks

Sent from my iPad
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On Oct 15, 2014, at 10:57 AM, "Ford, Karin [IDPH]" <Karin.Ford@idph.iowa.gov> wrote:

Following up on this. I was appointed by another council person because there was an opening in their

area. Do you want me to contact that person?

From: Steve & Chris Hensley [mailto:henslev.chrissteve@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 6:39 PM
To: Ford, Karin [IDPH]
Subject: RE: Des Moines Access Board Appointment

Are you my appointment? Chris

From: Ford, Karin [IDPH] [mailto:Karin.Ford@idph,iowa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:19 PM
To: henslev.chrissteve@amail.com

Subject: Des Moines Access Board Appointment

Greetings,

I am currently serving on the Des Moines Access Board and my term is up in June. I would like to be re-

appointed. Thank you. Karin

Karin Ford, MSPS
Community Health Consultant | Bureau of Behavioral Health | Iowa Dept. of Public Health | 321 E. 12th
Street | Lucas State Office Bldg.l Des Moines, IA 50319 | Office: 515-242-6336 |
Ka ri n. Ford@idph.iowa.gov

Promoting and Protecting the Health oflowans

This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under Iowa Code chapters 22,
139A, and other applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you believe that you have received
this transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and then delete all copies of this message and any attachments. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited by law,

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

DISCLAIMER: The information in this message (and any attachments hereto) may be

confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is

neither the intended recipient nor an agent responsible for delivering the

message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized

disclosure of this information is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized

disclosure may cause the breaching party to be liable to ConvergeOne Holdings

Corp. and/or its subsidiaries and affiliates for damages. If you have received

this message in error, please notify the sender by replying to the e-mail

message, and delete it from your computer without reading it or saving it in any

manner.


